Patricia McAllister
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LOS ANGELES CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, May 10, 2016
10:00 AM

OBJECTION: It should not cost $185,000 to randomly
verify signatures of less than 200,000 voters. Also,
salaries should not cost $105,000 for a few people to
verify signatures. The salaries should be paid at
minimum wage, and it should not take more than two

weeks.

ITEM NO (11)

16-0491

CONSIDERATION OF MOTION (WESSON - KREKORIAN) relative to funding for the
random verification of signatures for an affordable housing initiative petition

Recommendations for Council action, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE
MAYOR:

TRANSFER $185,000 to cover the cost of a random verification of the signatures for an
affordabie housing initiative petition which will be filed with the C'ty Clerk's Office the

weeK of May 9, 2016.

From: FUND: 100/14
ACCOUNT: 001C10, Salaries General
AMOUNT: $185,000

To: FUND 100/14
ACCOUNT. 001070, Salaries As-Needed 2
AMOUNT $105,000

AUTHORIZE the City Clerk to maKe any technical corrections or clarifications as
necessary to the above fund transfer instructions to effectuate the intent of this Motion



